GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on May 3, 2023 - 7pm
Location: Station 1 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://usO6web.zoom.us
You can also dial in using your phone: +1 669 444 9171

Meeting ID: 898 1135 6065

Passcode: 856559

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) April 5, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) April 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance

i) Personnel

Regular Board Meeting Agenda May 3, 2023 Page 1




) TRAINING REPORT

c¢) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT

) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
) EXPLORER POST

fy CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC

g) FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT

8) OLD BUSINESS:

a) PGE easement request at Freestone Station 3. (Discussion/Action Item)

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Apparatus Replacement: The District is seeking Board approval to purchase an
engine to replace 8181. (Action Item)

b) Resolution 22/23-09 Authorizing participation in and approving the amended and

restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the Fire Risk Management
Services Joint Powers Authority. (Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER

11)  ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda May 3, 2023 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

April 5, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1)

2)

Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 1, 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to
order at 7:00pm with Director Carinalli leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Steve Petrucci
Joe Petersen Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman David Warburg

Directors Absent: Dominic Carinalli
Public Input: None

Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the March 1,
2023 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Petersen to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet and passed
unanimously.

Correspondence: None

Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
March 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petersen made a motion to approve
the March 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by Director
Petrucci and passed unanimously.

Reports: See attached report summary

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

a) The Gold Ridge Paid Firefighters Association is seeking Board approval to
correct section 5.5 Holidays; removing Washington’s Birthday and replacing it
with President’s Day, which will align with the intent of the MOU since its
inception and past District practice. A motion was made by Director Petersen
to make the correction to section 5.5 in the MOU as requested, seconded
by Director Lachman, motion passed 6 aye, 0 no, 1 absent, 0 abstain.

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes April 5, 2023 Page 1



b) The District is seeking Board direction regarding a parcel tax change request for
APN 073-062-059-000. The resident is requesting to revise the assessment of
her property to reflect a change in use code from ‘commercial’ to ‘horse ranch
with a residence’ which would result in a credit back to the resident in the amount
of $4,321.14. A motion was made by Director Lachman to grant the refund
as requested upon verification of square footage of the horse arena and the
county assessors use code changes, seconded by Director Petersen,
motion passed 6 aye, 0 no, 1 absent, 0 abstain.

c) Resolution 22/23-06 California Municipal Advisors LLC (CalMuni) Agreement for
Consulting Services: Board approval would allow the District to retain the
services of CalMuni to assist the District with cost mitigation measures, the
development of a pension management policy, CIP funding plans, and potential
future services. A motion was made by Director Tachouet to adopt
Resolution 22/23-06 and enter into agreement with CalMuni, seconded by
Director Lachman, motion passed 6 aye, 0 no, 1 absent, 0 abstain.

d) Resolution 22/23-07 Weist Law Agreement for Bond Counsel Services: Board
approval would allow the District to retain Weist Law to develop and implement
cost mitigation techniques and strategies including the analysis of funding
options for capital optimization related to UAL and CIP Funding Plans A motion
was made by Director Tachouet to adopt Resolution 22/23-07, seconded by
Director Warburg, motion passed 6 aye, 0 no, 1 absent, 0 abstain.

e) Resolution 22/23-08 Delegation of Authority: Board approval would delegate
authority to the Fire Chief to make determinations of disability on behalf of the
District under Government Code section 21156, and whether such disability is
industrial, and to certify such determinations and all other necessary information
to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System. A motion was made by
Director Warburg to adopt Resolution 22/23-08, seconded by Director
Tachouet, motion passed 6 aye, 0 no, 1 absent, 0 abstain.

10) Good of the Order: None
11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Petersen made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:06pm. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes April 5, 2023 Page 2



papaau S| S8|0IyaA 810W 10} PaaU 8Y} Je)s oW Jo uonippe ay)
yum 'sdnxoid €189 pue 718 Jo Juswase|dal Joy seoud uo Buryiopn

dn yoeq

SWOos pue s)onl} Z esey) Joj Juswdinbs BuiAng papels "ebeyoed ¢
P09 pue soipel 10} YHT 0} 06 0} a)ep oy Buliem snf suop sbeubis
pue Buuequinu aiay) pey aney Aay) paaLue aaey sdnyoid mepN

"Jeab

paJidxe pue [ejo} Jo Aiojuaaul |ny Bulinboe jo sseooid uj
Jeab ul papuIno |ejo} |suoslted /G

‘Ba| ul

8oy Jiedau 0} Jn0 Juas 84 ||IM | "400}s Ul sjued jnoulny g

asuodsal SNT 3003S Ul
10} ¢ uonels| sygos aleds ¢ aneH
03 1no dnyoid ‘paJiedal

juss em 9ouIs|  bBuieqg si 921nep ssed
89 p|o pue| uo abneb Bojeuy "judy

"1add|z usyouq Jiedas 0} jno Juas| sdnxoid mau| Jo yeem isuil ay) Jiedal judy

"1eak [eosl Jo pus Aq aALLIE 0} pajoadxe sinoulny JO S1eS ||ny 9 [lIm | "300]S Ul S}eod Jnowin} yoe|q | judy piw| Joy juswdinbe Joy 1no Buiob ygOs| Joy a|npayos

€ pue sjued jnouin} jo sjes g “uole|dwod Alojusaul 3dd Buipuad| ul uone|duwios Joj yoed) uo pue Buiobuo s AlojusAul Idd|  Jo eseyoing | @ABY Ajjuslin)| UO S| 8SOH
FONVNILNIVIN/INIWNIOV 14T SNY3ONOJ AYOLNIANI 3dd| ILvaAdn A 31vddn| ONILS3Ll

LN3INdINO3 ONINOJdN HOLN3ANI SNLV1S vd0s din®3

SIN3 TVNNNVY

‘adN3d

IN3INdIND3

‘Auedwod soueInsul 8y} wouy

uoljezuoyne jusnbasqgns pue ajewnse ue Bunieme
2Je 8\\ "OJuUBWEIOES SO\ Ul Jleday Uoisi|oD ¥
sWel JSeo) }SOAN O} PalaAl|ap SEM 8|0IUsA 8y) pue
paniwgns Sem wied aouelnsul Uy “sbewep Jouiw
J8YJ0 aWos pue swel-qns ay} Buibewep ‘pieoqjie;
ay) Buihonssp ‘no §1 ps|ind pue pieoq|ie} sy Jepun ‘sjuswubisse mau Jisy)
9|qE9 SIy payde)e JOALP MO} S,Weald Y| "opouwl |0} pajynys pue yaam se| paisyo| pue
9U} JO JNO B[OIYSA 84} Ui O) pasn 8q 0} JJog 9As 8y}| paltoquinu-al aiem sail|n ay) JO IV
‘Judy Jo pus uons|dwod pajosfoid| 8}e20] 1,UpIN0D MaID BY} ‘A[S}BUNLIOIUN 8l 8INjONJIS

‘A|Buipioooe syun yjoq Jjo
3[es Y}IM pJemio} SAOW USY} PuUB }S81ajul SUIWIDIOP
0] SSOY MO woly wisjul Bulueys Bupoeiuod aq |||

'L uonels je urewsal sauibus ¢ adA] snidins om) ey |

“SHWI| [BULIOU UIY)IM
sojdwes Jo yoleq alijus ay] Sexew Jey| "Senss|

SAVA ‘SNLVYVddY SO0

‘62/E 99UIS DIIAISS JO 1IN0 -ZE1.8 UoJBIS JUs2aI B Je pnw 8y} ul 3ons 106 g6 L8 Aue 1noyym yoeq sweo sejdwes |10 sy 10 1se| 8y |
ANITINIL HIvd3d d3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN SNLVIVddV a3iL3i1diNod - NOILVINYOANI TVd3INID
B ‘SO0 JONVNILNIVIN SNLVIVddV

SNLVIVddVv

¥ ‘wJie|y asjeq
GZ :pajjaouea pue payojedsiqg
6 ‘}sissy qnd

7L ‘puo9 zeH

LS :o1/SN3

jueoyubig G 'sadlH

SJ89JUN|OA WO sesuodsal €¢ GE:G |eAlly 0} yojedsiq Bay $G: :owiy 8Inolug o) yojedsiq Bay BuiyioN si/es 804

'O 3HL ¥O04d s.# 'dS3Y "TOA DAV ‘NIL ISNOJSIN DAY ‘JNIL LNONJNL| SINIAIONI ST1VIO ATHLNOIN

AdVIN d31VAITOSNOD HOYVIN

379V1ON




Adelay sujue) -

(uoneynsuoo juswelddns ‘Adessy) A| ‘Juswiesl} Bun| Jazingau) suidipaw dlyjedoinieN ‘Bunes paielju| ‘quswaow [npully ‘AyiedosioH ‘ainjoundnoy ‘onoeidouy) ‘ebessep -
:Bulines) sAep om) ssoioe peasids syuswies} Jo SINOY XIS :O1UlO SSaU||@M BAleIBa)ul Aep-0m |

(wdz}-6) G| Iudy Aepinjes g uojeto (wdoe:g-0€:G) ¥1 1udy AepL- ‘o1l ssaujlop [udy

oul

pue aAe( 0} Juss a4 ||m spodas say] “sinoy Bujuies; Bunensn||i yiuow jo Buiuuibag je uni o} pajnpayos useq oAy suodal Ajyjuoly “suoneso| podal Buiurel) Aluspl Ajises o} suoo|
Uim pajepdn ussq sey pieoq ua|ing abed swoy sy os|y "sinoy ainjdeo o} paype ale sassed se Buiobuo aq [Im siyL “sinoy Bulurel; piooal Ajgjeinase o} pajepdn suonn|os jobie|

01-9 yoJep Bujuiely sojesadQ jeog ableT tajep) uadQ palajdwo)
(26) 1yeM PUB (98) II9MUI0D (16) JojeRUdS

yjuow ‘Buiuies 41 jo ped Sse Yied OJus\ Ul g SWaISAS anosay papusie (YZg) epelpuy pue (D18) puepses

SIy} € Jo mo| e pue g Jo ybiy e pey
9 "ANLL 40} Jeys awi ||y no uiof ‘Bujuren
S189)U0|0A 9 peyY am abelaae uQ 169 | 41 Jiay} Jo ped se ousal Ul isie1oadg yoieag [eoluyos] papusiie (#6) UBno|InDoN pue (y6) Yoee
NOILVLS A9 AVLOL-SYNOH NOILVINHO4NI TVHd3INIO

SYUIFGINNN IONVANILLY| OSNINIVYL HLNOW 1SV
LHOIN T171ad

ONINIVAL

"pusppe [m puepses 04 Uiyl Mdy s!ybiu

JuswWiNIdal UIBlU| DMYS XU 8yl "Syuow 9-] usamyaq "SJ99JUN|OA

‘sAep pajnpayos pajsod ale G Jayjo ay] 1S9} yluow Yig siy paje|dwod isnf G{ Aj@1ewixoidde aney Apuaiind am ‘ssalboud

MIOM OUM SI933UN|OA Ula)ul pue paj|i} usaq sey pajnpayds| Jo||IN 44 pue isa} Yyuow Z| siy Buiyoeoidde s| Jaizei4| poob exew o} Buinuiuoo si pue JUsWSSasse Yjuow |

UON 9] Aey Apuaund app™™ (9%G/ Jowbyau4 puadiys [udy ayL T 44 ‘suisiul-1eyybiali4 A0 7 aAey am Ajjualing |siy paja|dwod Ajuaday "aaulel} Josjun|oA | 9ABY AN
ONIJddVLS NOSH3d-¢ SNY3ONOD 31vadn NY3LNI NOILVINHOLNI TVHINID

40 JOVLIN3J™U3d| ONITNAIHIS/ONIAAVLS

V/N V/N V/N "Yjuow jse| pajsanbail 8y} ojul By} Wiay) Juss
‘Je[npow Joj Jiwsad Buiop Auedwios woly piom oN "eoueul 10} BUOO| LelS SN 19 ||IM 1y L
"}S00 B Y}im SN djay 0} JOJORIUOD B JoD [[IM YoOM JXoU PUB ALpoW |IIM pue suo paxoid ap

woJj 8sooyd 0} suondo Jo 8jdnoo e pey ‘ubisep | UOIE]S UO 108}iydie Yim Jow ablioas) Jaiyn

a3ia3an a.1dIN0D SONI1L33IN ATHLNOW NOILVINYOANI TVH3INIO
= 'LNIVIN = LNIVIN ALITIOVd| INO¥4d 1¥0d3d 3719VLON
ALITIOVA

S3LLITIOVA




S3lvd| LN3ILNOD SONILI3IN 3lvadn NOILVINYOANI TVdINIO
ONINOODdN 379VLION 379VLON ATHLNOI WO¥d 140d3d 3T19VLON|NOILVHLSININGY ADIT0d

MaIAeY uoljedliddy 0DdV ‘G Judy VN V/IN V/N

S$31vd ONINOJdN 3719VLON 31vadn SONILI3N ATHLNOIN NOIL

49N/ 024V INOYd LHdO0d3d 3T19VLON| VINHO4NI

AVE3IN3O

JIIp Jaiojdxa 3oely Ajuslino Juop '€202/.1-G L/ Wouy s1a10|dx3 ali4 AJunod ewouos

9\ "yjuow sy} jjod e pakeld yeauq €CILL-SLIY Awapeoe ypm Awspeoe Jaioldx3 1uiw e uj Led aye} ||Im sialojdxe g4y ‘Judy

Bundg -jualsisuod Alaa sulewsy wouj Awepedy uip Jeiojdx3| Jetojdxs yym djay o} pasu siesjunjop Ul Z UOIje]S 0} %oBq YOUMS [IM pue | UO[e]s Je pjay alaym Buiuiel)

SYIFINNN FONVANILLY| S3ILIAILOV ¥0 SLN3IAT SONIL3IIN ATHLNONW NOILVINHOLNI TVHINIO
1HOIN 7714 Y340 1dX3 ONIANTONI ‘I1lvadn NO¥4d 140d3d 3719V.LON

1S0d ¥34071dX3

"UOIIBPIOSUOD piemo) sdejs
|nyBujuesW xew 0} UoREI0SSY aBpPIY PI0D 8yl YiiM UOOUN[UOD Ul SMBJAQ MBU JEIp 0} 93}ILUWOD B PaLuIo -

yig| Ael 0] peAow pes ejus|od -

:SMO||0} Se 8Je d)oU Jo

soido] "yosew Ajes uj Jouulq JUIOr 8y} WOy passiw ssauisng uo dn yojeo o) Buijesw [e1oads e palonpuod spn
| uonels 1e yig| Aey pes ejusjod "UOI}BID0SSY [9SSSH Y} WOl

S3ILIAILOV SONILITN ATHLNONW NOYd L40d3d 379VLION

¥O0 SLN3IAT ONIANTONI (S)3Lvadn NOILVIDOOSSY

SNOILVIOOSSY d31HOI43d1d

poday Hoday uoday yoday | Joday o) BuiyloN| Hodey o1 BuiyioN uoday uoday Hoday 03 BuiyioN Hoday
0} BuiyoN 0} BuiyioN 0} BuiyioN 0} BuiyjoN 0} BuiyioN 0} Buiyion 0} BuiyioN
SONIANIH 31vddn 9SNINOJdN 9SNINOJdN a31l3TdNOD a3LITdINOD SSID0UL-NI SONILIIN 31lvadn NOIL
NOILN3IAT™d dAOVNOIS ®a ®a 31vav SNV1d ® ATHLNOI NOILVALISININGY VINHO-NI
JT19VLION SsSadav 3I131dNO0D 3I131dINOD a3amisda Fdid-3¥d a3131dINOD INO¥4 AJI0d TVH3IN3O

SIN3A3 as and /SNOILO3dSNI ‘SNO  LyOd3y

AVIO3dS ONIQ1INg I[LVOILS3IANI 3I19VLION

Jid

1d0d3d S, TVHSHVIN 3414




€ Jo 1 33eq

glLgez'ele G'985'01 pJe [D) NIU} G8/€ G9GS S¥0 9vTh 100V Aueg 's’n $06. €202/¥2/¥0 pElVe)
09'188'cZ2 GG OP9' LY -1ds- IsodeqQ all4 Aeg yuoN €20Z/12/70  NsodeQ
s0'gez'zsl 00°000'008" | SOl hwwng - gZ1 | 1oy Xe] |udy €202/Le/v0  49ysuel)
G0'GeT'Z89'L G0'€0g'8hy' L -117dS-  lloY Xe| €20z |udy - ysodeq €20z/lz/v0 wsodeQ
00'2eL'ceT 00°Gbv SouBUSUIBI }3214 - OF19 80uel 00L8D uonessibay s[olysA Aeg YUON 868/ £202/02/%0 pElV)
00°LL1'¥E2 vllee'y Sjuswissossy/soxel - 0.6, 000-650-290-€/0 NdV punjoy Buiyeds Aurey 2682 £202/61/40 pislVo)
1°86¥'8€2 89'Zel o/ses - Loz dwnd |ony wnojoned Aeg YUON 968 £20Z/61/0 MREle)
28'0€9'8¢€2 08'1eL'L2 -117dS-)-1828200-200 0BHU0D | 86261 'V'N ueg Jopuelues  G68/ £202/61/v0 pElVe)
29'29€'992 60251 '8Y Juswdinb3 - 095830 MON d0ue] £20Z €159000 AU "0U| 12]0JaABYD JBUUIN, - ¥68. £202/6L/10 Xo8yD
LLYLS'YLE 20'86¥ samin - 02eL 8-2.685892.5 I89d  €68L £202/¥Liv0 A08Y9
€LZL0GLE 19102 -111ds- 181V Z68L €202/ LI¥0 PV o)
or'vLZ'sLe o9z [9Ae1 L /uonepodsuel | - 00g. yelsed  168L £202/¥L/¥0 %0840
08°0vZ'sie g9'lz sal|ddng BunesadQ - L9¥9 suedoud 8de|d [BJUSY BYl 068.L £20C/¥L/P0 %o8yD
St'Z9zT'SLe 18219 luswdinb3 Ajoges - 1889 €LE1LB9AU| SWO3 6882 €£202/¥L/¥0 *09y9
Z8'¥.8'Gle 658G asuadx3 p|oyasnoH - 0809 £20Z UdJBIN - £0Z98Z01L81 100V ulep ewouog ABojooay 888/ £Z0Z/¥L/Y0 pEle]
Lb'ee6'sLe Zev0¢ lo/seD - 1022 9lL6L¥il se9 JeIS dnlg 288/ £202/7L/Y0 ptiti]
€L'LET9LE 00°00%'L soueuauiEl Bulpling - 0819 9OUBUSJUIEW 881} Z UOHE)S UelWwMaN uieN 988/ £202/¥1/%0 %o8yQ
€L1€9'21€ €062 9ouBUSIUIEIN J99I - 0¥ LY €202 UoIBIN €961 | 1100V 'ou| 'sued e 688. €20Z/¥L/v0 pElTg)
L0'8Z6'LLE €6'€2 [euostad/Buiulold - 0Z09 seje|d sweu play Jawdinb3g g wuoyun eSOy BIUBS  ¥88/ £20T/vLib0 peElTe)
00'256'21€ ¥5'2€0'891 -111ds- nsodeq €202/0L/¥0  ¥Wsodeq
ov'616'611 00°0S.'} jejs3 [eay Jo Jusy - 108l usode@ €202/0L/¥0  WsodeQ
9r'691'8vlL 0002 subig ssaippy - 009¢ nsodeg €20Z/20/v0  Hsoda(
ov'evl'erl 00008 N - Aousby Juswiuienos - 0162 usodaq €20Z/€0/y0  WsodaQ
oaveve'eyl 008} Bululel| - 0Z1Z7G0L MHO 104 - 31O J0 esieney PIV 18414 ' ¥dD [eNAINg d €202/10/%0 ro
oarLeTerl ywwng - 0z41
Li'6ig ysen Ajed |ejoL
Li'6le ysen Ajad
aoueleg Hpaid nqaqg uds owsp awepN wny areqg adA}

€207 ‘0€ 1ady Jo se 193sI89y SIUNnooddy jueg
I91I3SI(J UOI303301d 3114 33PTA PO



€ Jo Z a8eqg

¥6°8€0°L52 ¥5°16£°05¢ 00°000°00% lloifed ywwng - ZZL| [8}oL
¥6'8€0'1G¢ 00°000'00¢ SOl Hwwng - gZ1 | Jsjsuel] spund €202/L2/y0  Jsjsuel |
$6'8€0°LS 2L PE6'96 -LINds- lloshed £2/82/¥0 | ‘suoin|og ssauisng anjerouul 143 £202/vL/v0 A984D
99°CL6' LYl G2 ¥re'C0l -11dS- llolhed €2/ 1/70 4] ‘SUONNIOS SsauUISNg dAjeAOUU| 14T €Z0Z/7L/0 X93YD
16°L1LE'0Ge L0PE0’L -111dS- lloiAed ddng S¥3d 143 €202/0L/%0 X934yD
26°1Ge'162 00°000°002 Sotywung - 9z Jsjsued] spung €20¢/L0/¥0  J3jsuely
26°15E'LS 0005€'C SY3d - €269 floihed ¢z/1e/c0 ueld /G SY3d 8O 143 €20¢/L0/P0 A98YD
26°10L'€S 8Y'6.922 -1171dS- lloihed £2/1.€/€0 Sd3d 143 €202/10/v0 303YD
0¥'18€'9. 00°05€'e Sd3d - €265 lloihed €2/L1/€0 ueld /G¥ SHAd €D 143 €202/L0/+0 934D
Ov'L€L'8L 80669'¢Z -111ds- lloiked €2/21/€0 Sd3d 143 €202/10/%0 39340
8v 0ev LOL llolhed Jjwwing - ZzZL
z0°LL0°8S) 86'¥20°'059°} 1°0,8'799°L Hwuwng - 0Z}} |ej0L
20°..0'8G) Py'8G0°'LE doueInsu| YleeH - 0c6S €202 Idy V83 Ovdd 906/ £202/82/¥0 393UD
ov'GEL'68) 00°'s¢e asuadx3 'jdeg JBY0 - 0629 () £2/L2/¥0 10088V SIoUIsIq 8l 00 BWOUOS €06/ £202/L2/%0 298yD
9y 09€'681 €2°06¢ asesT Juawdinb3 - 0Z89 $68GC01 #02V 1sn) S92IAISG [BlOUBULY BQIYSO]  206.L £€20¢2/.2/v0 39849
69°05.'681 Py'o8 S9N - 0ceL 9z #100y AmH uelwayog 951 SHIOMA Dlldnd 0J BWOUOS  L06/L €20¢/.2/¥0 X93YD
€1°.,£8'68) 10'69 saljlilN - 0ceL L-26682.1€90 I89d 0064 €20¢/.¢/¥0 he o]
02'906'68} G6'80S sailin - 0gel 0-962€£8.66% I8%9d 6687 £20¢/L2/v0 pieicltle)
SL'SLP061 00°088'cz SIVINBS |BUOISSDj0ld STV - 0799 €202 1ldde 9 asuodsay [eSIpajy UBDUBWY  G06/ £202/¥2/¥0 X98UD
aoueleg }pal) J1gag 3ds owapy awepN wny ajeqg adA]

€207 ‘0€ 11dy Jo se 19)S189Y SIUNOodIy Jueyqg
IDLIISIQ UOII03301d SIId 9FPTA PIoD



€ Jo ¢ adeq

panoiddy a1eQg
YD aul] ‘Aed-yiolyos As|days
1onoyoe] Jaydoisuyn
Binquepa piaeg
ljfeue) ojuswoq
Jaud2a0|9) Hagoy
PR ERELETS
uasiayad aor
uewyoe seiey)
v.69Z°'vZr’s ZL9ir00€ vL0.8°P98° Tvi0l
L9PEBVLO‘S 00°000‘00¥ 00°000°00S°L SOl jwwng - 9ZL L |ejol
LOPER'VLO'S 00°000°002 lloiAed ywwng - zZzL 1 J9)suel| spund €¢02/Lc/y0  Jejsuel]
L9%E8'YLT'S 00°000°00G°L jwwng - 0ZLL oY xe] |udy €c0c/ie/y0  JIsjsueil
LOYE]'VLL'E 00°000'002 lloihed JWwng - 2z L1 Jajsued] spung €20d/10/¥0  J9jsuel]
L9PE8YLEE SOl jwwng - 9z}
souejeg }HpaI) }qag yds owspy aweN wnpy ajeg adA|

€202 ‘0€ 1ady Jo se 19)SI89Y SIUNO0IOY Jueyqg
JIOLIISIJ UOI03301d 9114 93PTA PIODH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

April 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

Red Wing Shoes 273.08
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 273.08
6040 - Communications

Comcast Station 1 201.88

Comcast Station 2 457.92

Comcast Station 3 81.36

Verizon Wireless 3,302.61

Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00

apple.com storage 0.99

apple.com storage 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 4,057.75
6060 - Food

Costco 223.86

Costco CSFA training food 32.54

Food food for crew fire 99.46

Food staples 133.92
Total 6060 - Food 489.78
6080 - Household Expense

Costco 477 .14

Lowe's 52.22

Amazon.com 29.13

Amazon.com 87.29
Total 6080 - Household Expense 645.78
6140 - Fleet Maintenance

A & G Smog Check Smog Check 30.00

Derotic parts 607.11

Kalemba's Tire Service 69.96
Total 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 707.07
6145 - Maintenance Equipment

Uline marking tape 17.48

101 Express Smog Smog 70.00
Total 6145 - Maintenance Equipment 87.48
6180 - Building Maintenance

Home Depot 28.36

Sebastopol Hardware 51.12
Total 6180 - Building Maintenance 79.48

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

April 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount

6280 - Memberships

Streamline website 300.00

GoDaddy.com Annual renewal GRFD.org 2117

NFPA 175.00

Microsoft Annual Subscription 5.00
Total 6280 - Memberships 501.17
6400 - Office Expense

Michaels message board sta 3 18.56

Sebastopol Hardware message board station 3 16.38

Amazon.com 206.13

Amazon.com 3.82

Office Depot 43.59
Total 6400 - Office Expense 288.48
6405 - Computer Expenses

Amazon.com 489.05

Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 19.99

Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 23.88
Total 6405 - Computer Expenses 532.92
6410 - Postage

The UPS Store return 20.37

AIM Mail Center #10 53.10

The UPS Store 41.73
Total 6410 - Postage 115.20
6880 - Small Tools

Amazon.com 140.85

Action Sport & Power Eqp. chainsaws 1,584.57

Action Sport & Power Eqgp. chain 136.70

Lowe's bar oil 103.46

Amazon.com 40.96

Bailey's Inc. Chainsaw chain 531.61
Total 6880 - Small Tools 2,538.15
6881 - Safety Equipment

Freedom Manufacturing fire shelter repair 100.00

ebay PPE 190.75
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 290.75
7120 - Training

Southwest Airlines -273.97
Total 7120 - Training -273.97

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

April 2023
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
7201 - Gas/Oil
Gas B8 253.33
Total 7201 - Gas/Oil 253.33
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 10,586.45
TOTAL 10,586.45

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

April 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7884 04/14/2023 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... Reid name plates 1120 - Summit

Reid name plates 6020 - Clothing/Personal -23.93

TOTAL -23.93
7885 04/14/2023 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 March 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 March 2023 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -290.34

TOTAL -290.34
7886 04/14/2023 Martin Newman Station 2 tree maintenance 1120 - Summit

Station 2 tree maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -1,400.00

TOTAL -1,400.00
7887 04/14/2023 Blue Star Gas 1447916 1120 - Summit

1447916 7201 - Gas/Qil -304.32

TOTAL -304.32
7888 04/14/2023 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - March 2023 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - March 2023 6080 - Household Expe... -58.59

TOTAL -58.59
7889 04/14/2023 ECMS Inv691373 1120 - Summit

Inv691373 6881 - Safety Equipment -612.37

TOTAL -612.37
7890 04/14/2023 The Rental Place propane 1120 - Summit

propane 6461 - Operating Suppli... -21.65

TOTAL -21.65
7891 04/14/2023 Fastrak 1120 - Summit

7300 - Transportation/T... -26.40

TOTAL -26.40
7892 04/14/2023 AT&T 1120 - Summit

81727 6040 - Communications -24.49

54006 6040 - Communications - -177.18

TOTAL -201.67

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7893 04/14/2023 PG&E 57268589728 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -498.02
TOTAL -498.02
7894 04/19/2023 Winner CheveroletInc.  Inv 0006513 2023 Tahoe New ... 1120 - Summit

Inv 0006513 2023 Tahoe New C... 8560 - Equipment -48,152.09
TOTAL -48,152.09
7895 04/19/2023 Santander Bank, N.A. 4925181 contract 002-0028281-... 1120 - Summit

4925181 contract 002-0028281-... 7910 - L.T. Debt Principal -18,666.23

4925181 contract 002-0028281-... 7930 - L.T. Debt Interest -9,065.57
TOTAL -27,731.80
7896 04/19/2023 North Bay Petroleum fuel pump 1120 - Summit

fuel pump 7201 - Gas/Qil -132.68
TOTAL -132.68
7897 04/19/2023 Kathy Sparling Refund APN 073-062-059-000 1120 - Summit

Refund APN 073-062-059-000 7970 - Taxes/Assessm... -4,321.14
TOTAL -4,321.14
7898 04/20/2023 North Bay Vehicle Reg... C8100 Tahoe 1120 - Summit

C8100 Tahoe 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -445.00
TOTAL -445.00
7899 04/27/2023 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4997833296-0 7320 - Utilities _ -508.95
TOTAL -508.95
7900 04/27/2023 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilities -69.07
TOTAL -69.07
7901 04/27/2023 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7320 - Utilities -86.44
TOTAL -86.44

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7902 04/27/2023 Toshiba Financial Ser... Cust Acct# 1025894 1120 - Summit

Cust Acct# 1025894 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
7903 04/27/2023 Sonoma Co Fire Distri... 04/27/23 (5) 1120 - Summit

04/27/23 (5) 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -225.00
TOTAL -225.00
7904 04/24/2023 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ...  Cal Card -10,586.45
TOTAL -10,5686.45
7905 04/24/2023 American Medical Res... aPRIL 2023 1120 - Summit

aPRIL 2023 6640 - ALS Professiona... -22,880.00
TOTAL -22,880.00
7906 04/28/2023 FDAC EBA April 2023 1120 - Summit

April 2023 5930 - Health Insurance -31,058.44
TOTAL -31,058.44

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

April 2023
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 04/01/2023 PERS 03/17/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/17/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,446.35

03/17/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,252.73
TOTAL -22,699.08
EFT 04/01/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 03/17/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/17/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -2,350.00
TOTAL -2,350.00
EFT 04/01/2023 PERS 03/31/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/31/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -8,437.04

03/31/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -14,242 .44
TOTAL -22,679.48
EFT 04/01/2023 Cal PERS 457 Plan 03/31/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

03/31/23 Payroll 5923 - PERS -2,350.00
TOTAL -2,350.00
EFT 04/10/2023 PERS Supp Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroli

Supp Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -518.70

Supp Payroll 5923 - PERS -515.31
TOTAL -1,034.01
EFT 04/14/2023 Innovative Business S... 04/14/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -80,399.56

04/14/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -488.62

04/14/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,244.76

04/14/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -17,750.21

04/14/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -461.10
TOTAL -102,344.25
EFT 04/14/2023 Innovative Business S... 04/28/23 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -76,510.96

04/28/23 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -372.00

04/28/23 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,117.26

04/28/23 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,777.30

04/28/23 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -157.20
TOTAL -96,934.72

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured
1001 - Flat Charges - CY
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec
1061 - Flat Charges PY
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash
1701 - Interest Earned
1801 - Rent of Real Estate

July 2022 through April 2023

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Reli
2500 - ST -Other

2900 - So. Co. Enhanced Services
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD
2920 - Government Agency - NBF
2925 - Government Agency - OCC
2930 - So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenue:
30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs

3700 - Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower

4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY

Total Income
Gross Profit

TOTAL

$ Over % of

Apr 23 Budget Budget Budget
827,141.18 1,834,793.53 1,823,097.00 11,696.53 100.64%
622,348.57 1,486,542.62 1,589,706.00 -103,163.38 93.51%
-20,799.97 -20,799.97 -23,260.00 2,460.03 89.42%
12,339.42 26,813.95 46,988.00 -20,174.05 57.07%
0.00 55,808.75 55,756.00 52.75 100.1%
0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
3,763.82 15,198.00 -1,116.27 92.66%
0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
1,444,793.02 3,397,240.61 3,508,464.00 -111,223.39 96.83%

469.75

0.00 9,500.00 -816.73 91.4%
1,750.00 21,000.00 -3,500.00 83.33%
2,219.75 26,653.02 30,500.00 -3,846.98 87.39%
3,240.28 10,000.00 -5,333.94 46.66%
0.00 371,120.80 100.00 371,020.80 371,120.8%
0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
4,800.00 41,640.00 20,000.00 21,640.00 208.2%
168,750.00 506,049.09 675,000.00 -168,950.91 74.97%
0.00 18,000.00 -9,000.00 50.0%
0.00 5,000.00 8,568.00 271.36%
176,790.28 1,546,043.95 1,328,100.00 217,943.95 116.41%
20.00 550.00 810.00 247.27%
0.00 10.00 10.00 200.0%
20.00 560.00 820.00 246.43%
0.00 18,840.00 -3,140.00 83.33%
0.00 80,065.18 0.00 80,065.18 100.0%
0.00 163,483.45 1,000.00 162,483.45 16,348.35%
75.39 1,000.00 5,355.39 635.54%
75.39  265,604.02 20,840.00 244,764.02 1,274.49%
0.00 350,000.00 -350,000.00 0.0%
1,623,898.44 5,236,921.60 5,238,464.00 -1,542.40 99.97%
1,623,898.44 5,236,921.60 5,238,464.00 -1,542.40 99.97%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5911

5931

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
- LAFCO Charges
6610 -
6620 -
* Audit Services
6640 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter

6261

6461

6587

6630

6801

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services

Legal Services
Grant Services

ALS Professional Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

July 2022 through April 2023

TOTAL

Jul 22 - $ Over % of

Apr 23 Apr 23 Budget Budget Budget
167,268.96 2,284,350.07 2,193,715.00 90,635.07 104.13%
0.00 5,160.00 20,000.00 -14,840.00 25.8%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,800.00 2,100.00 -300.00 85.71%
0.00 0.00  100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
860.62 21,285.00 42,063.00 -20,778.00 50.6%
33,710.48 476,366.54  500,000.00 -23,633.46 95.27%
6,362.02 69,821.39 31,508.00 38,313.39 221.6%
31,058.44  310,043.35 431,514.00 -121,470.65 71.85%
0.00 5,233.00 6,000.00 -767.00 87.22%
0.00 4,769.27 10,000.00 -5,230.73 47.69%
0.00 202,012.00 230,000.00 -27,988.00 87.83%
239,260.52 3,380,840.62 3,567,000.00 -186,159.38 94.78%
297.01 6,572.57 7,000.00 -427 .43 93.89%
4,414.73 23,428.20 20,000.00 3,428.20 117.14%
489.78 4,526.92 8,000.00 -3,473.08 56.59%
704.37 7,392.65 6,500.00 892.65 113.73%
0.00 48,717.00 48,717.00 0.00 100.0%
1,442 .41 64,472.03 55,000.00 9,472.03 117.22%
87.48 14,132.67 25,000.00 -10,867.33 56.53%
0.00 4,012.01 5,000.00 -987.99 80.24%
1,479.48 15,477.76 25,000.00 -9,522.24 61.91%
0.00 9,986.55 8,000.00 1,986.55 124.83%
501.17 44.327.85 35,000.00 9,327.85 126.65%
225.00 5,956.88 8,000.00 -2,043.12 74.46%
327.55 3,156.13 5,000.00 -1,843.87 63.12%
532.92 4,398.68 2,500.00 1,898.68 175.95%
115.20 784.31 900.00 -115.69 87.15%
21.65 3,141.46 7,000.00 -3,858.54 44.88%
0.00 12,453.64 15,000.00 -2,546.36 83.02%
618.30 7,343.20 6,500.00 843.20 112.97%
0.00 13,992.00 13,900.00 92.00 100.66%
0.00 20,426.65 12,000.00 8,426.65 170.22%
0.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 -1,500.00 50.0%
0.00 8,925.00 8,000.00 925.00 111.56%
22,880.00 217,880.03  265,000.00 -47,119.97 82.22%
154.00 1,340.70 5,500.00 -4,159.30 24.38%
0.00 151.00 600.00 -449.00 25.17%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00  -6,000.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 3



6820 -
6880 -
- Safety Equipment
7005 -
7120 -
- Fire Prevention

- Gas/Oil

- Water/Sewer Expense
7300 -
7320 -

6881

7121
7201
7202

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Election Expense
Training

Transportation/Travel
Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910 -
7930 -
7970 -

L.T. Debt Principal
L.T. Debt Interest
Taxes/Assessments

Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets

8510 -
8560 -

Building
Equipment

Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations

9000 -
9030 -

Contingencies
Wellness Program

Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through April 2023

TOTAL

Jul '22 - $ Over % of

Apr 23 Apr 23 Budget Budget Budget
390.23 3,837.82 3,700.00 137.82 103.73%
2,538.15 25,065.28 30,000.00 -4,934.72 83.55%
903.12 13,238.64 38,000.00 -24,761.36 34.84%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
-22.89 17,401.14 17,000.00 401.14 102.36%
0.00 1,681.46 2,500.00 -818.54 67.26%
690.33 50,626.46 70,000.00 -19,373.54 72.32%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
26.40 7,456.86 5,000.00 2,456.86 149.14%
1,162.48 12,206.58 9,000.00 3,206.58 135.63%
39,978.87 676,010.13  788,667.00 -112,656.87 85.72%
18,666.23 63,499.09 86,278.00 -22,778.91 73.6%
9,065.57 22,622.17 22,779.00 -156.83 99.31%
4,321.14 6,250.14 2,757.00 3,493.14 226.7%
32,052.94 92,371.40 111,814.00 -19,442.60 82.61%
0.00 27,602.15 100,000.00 -72,397.85 27.6%
48,152.09  328,672.92  342,000.00 -13,327.08 96.1%
48,152.09  356,275.07  442,000.00 -85,724.93 80.61%
0.00 24500  318,983.00 -318,738.00 0.08%
0.00 19,586.08 10,000.00 9,586.08 195.86%
0.00 19,831.08  328,983.00 -309,151.92 6.03%
359,444 42 4,525,328.30 5,238,464.00 -713,135.70 86.39%
1,264,454.02 711,593.30 0.00 711,593.30 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



Ae\ Aes ul Apeal aq [im

Jejs puewwod Joj ajepdn ue ‘buiobuo si ajepdn weiboid 344

Jswpedsqg Aemuspun Auaiind si Buise] asoH

apIM

©2IAJI8S Ul S,¥YgOS ||V iedal 1o ul 06 0] ysew |

SNYIONOI AHOLN3ANI 3dd

IN3ININO3 TVNNNY ONIAN3d

ONI1S3L

31vddn SNLVLS vda0s

IN3NdIND3

Juswaoe|dal pleoq|ie} ay} 1o}
judy JO yjuow 8y} 40} SOIAISS
10 1n0 sem gg g "sduy ajdiyinw
ploAe 0} pa}a|dwod aq 0}
ineysano dwnd s,auibus | adA|
s,Aegq ypoN Joj Buniem pakejep
SEM pUB S)88M 8.y} 10}
92IAJBS JO JNO Uda(q sey 1919

"‘apow ainssaid ul usym sq| 900G 0} ainssaid ul aseslioul
uappns e ul Bunsal ‘Alsnosuejuods asealoul 0] S,NdY @Yl Buisned sI yoiym anssi
Jousanob ainssaid ssog dwnd e 10} 9/ UO 0}SSPOA Ul S,uouNg 0] uaye] Sem |98

aouelnsul ay} Aq palanod sem pue 00g‘zL$ sem [ejol ay| paldiedal sem abewep
Apoq [ejuspioul Jayjo pue paose|dal sem pieod)ie} Jeal pabewep sy ‘olusweloes
1S9/ Ul Jleday UOISI||0D ¥ Bwel 1SB0) 1S9AA WO} §Z/ U0 pauinial Sem Z619

‘wreo

‘siiedal

papaau pue ain|ie} jue) Jojem sy} 0} snp 000°S$
sem aoud sjeg “Jsuusp ul pauonels ag Ay [Im
pue uewxeq 8A8]S 0} P|os 9 [IM €918 "000°GL$
sem 9oud ajeg ‘AJUNOD BWOUOS ISAO0 ||
ssauIsng uing paquosaid siy yim asn ul Apuaiind
S1)| "SsOY Mo ul JeulN Bullie)g o) pjos sem 6918

ANITINIL HIvd3d
® ‘SO0
SAVA ‘SNLVYVddV SO0

a3131dINOD - IONVNILNIVIN SNLVHVddV

SN1VivddVv

NOILVINYO4NI TVE3INTO

[udy Jo yluow | pii9 (el 0} yoyedsig BAY| 80:L: :ewn 8)nosug o) yajedsiq Bay 66| 09 :zZ0Z Z ‘wuely osjed
10} sasuodsal Josjun|oA 66 12202 |1udy 8V €202 8z :JSIssy qnd
(%6+) 801 #-RUDDZEH
07202 1udy S/ :01/SW3
L :sodi4
S[[ed LLL
'ON| 9SAV ‘JNIL ISNOJS3IY 9AV ‘JNIL LNONANL dV3A 31va ST11VO ATHLNOW
JH1 04 S.# 'dS3H 10N 1SV1-SA-|OL ST11VD
s# 11VD Iv1ioL
INIHNND

AVIN d3LVAITOSNOD 11dV




6 -¢8/18/08 WIS
0L -/6 WIS
Zl -96 uIs
6l -6 UIS
9-/8 Uls
¥ -98 UI1S "'BSOY BJUBS Ul AR\ 1O} pajnpayos juswdolana( Jesulbug ‘Bululel
9 -GG UIS SSe|0 Jaysaljal (Jspes wes| aUS) peaysanQ | Alyiuow weiboid jeog ‘Buiuies Ajyjuow (siequuisiy
€L -y WS| 607 -A4D sInoy L8/ - 4gN| yuow siy} Bugesw syeiyo Bujurelysuoneledo oN LL) L 41 :BuiobuQ ‘yiuopy uoneoyx3 oiny
NOILVLS A9 SH3FGINNN TVLOL-SYNOH SONIL3IN NOILVINHOLNI TVH3INID
JONVANILLV| ONINIVYL HLNOW 1SV ATHLNOI INO¥YH 130d3d 3719VLON
L1HOIN T171da
ONINIVYL
suJajul-sa3ybiyali4
9AlJOE pue Jualing g aAeY am sabueyd paisi| YA
swubisse
all4 |eD e 10} 90US8sSge JO 9ABS| B UO SI SINT uisjul-lo1ybualiy
Asor
suolje|njesbuod 4ssjun|oA 10UISIJ-10-INO & Mou SI pue diysuiaju)
a1 para|dwod Aj|njsseoons sey Jaizel a0 uldjul-iayybiyali
Ywe poddns Joy |
3U} JO X9dM BY} 10} PBINPBYIS SMBIAIBJUI UIBJUI € ©ABRY oM pue| pue uoissaiddns 1o} g :suoneoijdde
V/N V/N| /¥ U0 JueAs Juswiinioas uisiu] DrYS 9yl pepusye puepises D4 J93JUN|OA MBU € POABIOSY
ONIJ4dVLS NOSH3d-¢€ SNY3IONOD 31vddn NY3LNI NOILVINYHOANI TVH3INID
40 A9VLNIDHUIAd | ONITNAIHIS/ONI44VLS

V/N V/N V/N }e %00] 0} sn 40} Buimelp poob

B 8ABY pue Syo9am Jo 9|dnod e ul 3oeq 186 | usym s)|o} |8 Yyiim 198w o) Buiob

a1e o\ ‘Bunesw aunp ayj Joj ¢ UONE]S Je JusWses o) sBuimelp sw Busb uo

Bujiom 3o d "0s 10 }oaM Jayjoue Ul d)ewnse aoud B 8ABY pinoys ‘[apowal

| Uolje]s JoJ JOJORIJUOD pUE J08}IYdIe UYlIM JB|\ "eoye] S,dayg Jo) JOpUsA |Boo|

wouy soud e 1oy Buijiem ‘G| Aej Jo 3oam 8y} Jya O} SYONJ} S,0UlS) pue uLleq

d3d33N| A, 1dINOD - "LNIVIN ALITIOVA SONILIIN ATHLNONW NOILVINHOANI TVH3INTD

- LNIVIN INO¥d 140d3d 319VLION

ALITIOVA

S3LLITIOVA




_ VN

S3AILIAILDV ¥O
S1N3IAT ONIANTONI (S)3Lvadn NOILYIDOSSY

V/N
SONILIIN ATHLNOW NO¥H 14043y 319VLON

SNOILLVIOOSSYV d31HOI43dId

"|udy JO pus palindoo

SAY BION U0 uonessuowsp/buiutes; Jaddiyn
~1addiyo ay) Bupesado aq [jIm 18Y) UEIS YlIM MBIASI
0} Juswnoop Bujuiely suoieladp/Aieres Jeddiyn
padojeAs@ "SeIIUNWIWOD INO Ul 8SN 0} 8|ge

ale am ‘eale papuny juelb oyoads ey Jo) asn ui
j0U sI Jaddiyo 8y} usypy “eale Jayas|y dwe) ay)
ul Buiuuibeq si jey; weiboud Jaddiyn ayy Joy yers
49N pue yejs 49 swos Joj aoeld Bupje) Buiures |

‘sasuodsal
snoJawnu 0} anp
ulyj psyojans

SEeM M3lIo
9laym jusne "UOSESS JXaU |ijun
s JeaA snoinaid paso|o aJe syo-ubis/suoioadsul uoonpay plezeH
uodn paseq 1ey] PSSIApPE JelS ‘Jwlad uing all{ [eD e alinbal

Buiyess [euoyppe
10} 1senbal

e Bupjeyy -ueld
uolOYy JUSA]

ue Buidojransp

Asu} WS B} ut i pue swi siy} Je ajqissiwiad
[I1S aJe pJekaulp pue pieyolQ "uonoNpay plezey
10} ¢ |udy uo papua Ajelolo uosess uing uadQ
‘apeled

wosso|g a|ddy “Jeak siyy urebe wesbolud sy Buiessiano

pue Buyeys| ur uopedoiued Hodau aq [IIm paties ssaulbugy ‘gL AMH 01 pY |IIH

‘pajs|dwod SSNJsIp 0} Jied | suibug -sanijioe} 0} Buiyjou ‘pauodisod| jueses|d woi py ¥oiyd|3 Jo eaie uonoadsul sy

pue paieplo| a|ddy Aels) Joy aled Aep woly Bunes|y sJeoQ| Ul sjuapisal 0} Juss Apealle sisne Aepy ul uibeq

subis z | bugesw Buluue|d | sysIA uolels om] (¢ uonuanald a4 Ajuno)n [m Aunog ayy yim diysisuped uondadsul |SQ

31vadn| ONINOJdN B|ONINOJdN ?| A.TdINOD d3131diNod SONILIIN NOILVINHOANI TVHINIO
3OVNOIS| d3131dINO0D| A3L31dINOD Isd SNV'1d 3¥14-3 ATHLINOW INOY4
ss3HaAav S1IN3IA3 as and Ad/SNOILD3dSNI| 1d0d3y 3T9VION

vI03dS

ONIaTing

130d3d S, TVHSYHVIN 3414




USLIIEGS(] AUI4 1s81UN |/ SU0]Saal

385d d3S0x Omn_




Resolution 22/23-09
May 3, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN
AND APPROVING THE AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS
AGREEMENT OF THE FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Fire Agencies Self Insurance System (FASIS) was formed in 1984 for the
purpose of jointly funding losses and providing risk management services to reduce such losses by
and among California fire protection and community services districts; and

WHEREAS, the FDAC Employment Benefits Authority (FDAC EBA) was formed in 2005 to
establish, operate, manage, and administer health and welfare benefit programs for the benefit of
the existing and retired officers, employees and members of the legislative body of the California
public agencies who are members of FDAC EBA; and

WHEREAS, following the exploration and in-depth analysis of a strategic partnership, the Board
of Directors of FASIS and FDAC EBA directed the merger of the two programs, effective July 1,
2023, to provide comprehensive and cost-effective coverage programs through a responsive risk
pool for fire service agencies; and

WHEREAS, FASIS and FDAC EBA have agreed that FASIS will change its name to Fire Risk
Management Services (FRMS) and adopt an amended and restated joint exercise of powers
agreement, and that FDAC EBA will assign its rights and liabilities to FRMS and adopt the same
agreement as its own; and

WHEREAS, the amended and restated agreement allows FRMS to operate the programs
previously operated by both FDAC EBA and FASIS, and admit members that would have been
eligible to join either FDAC EBA or FASIS in the past; and

WHEREAS, The GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (DISTRICT) is currently a
member of both FASIS and FDAC EBA, and the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the DISTRICT
finds it in the best interest of the DISTRICT to continue participating in and obtaining coverage
and risk management services from FRMS; and

WHEREAS, FRMS requires the GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to pass a
resolution expressing the desire and commitment of the DISTRICT to approve the amended and
restated joint exercise of powers agreement of FRMS and continue participation in FRMS, which
requires a new three-year minimum participation period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the GOLD
RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT approves the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement for FRMS, as presented; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the BOARD OF DIRECTORS authorizes the CHAIRMAN
OF THE BOARD to sign the Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement that
shall enable the GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to continue participating in the
joint self-insurance and risk management programs provided by FRMS.

9

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director

who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 3™ day of May, 2023,

by the following roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Petersen ,
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Tachouet
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the foregoing resolution
adopted, and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board



FRMS

Fire Risk Management Services

~

History

Following years of informal discussions, an Advisory Committee comprised of Board
Members from FDAC EBA and FASIS began meeting in 2019 to identify the most cost-effective
method to merge the programs.

The goal of the merger is to increase efficiencies, enhance member services, and provide
overall administrative and fiscal savings.

FRMS builds upon the combined 55 years of experience across approximately 210 CA fire
districts under FDAC EBA and FASIS.

Purpose

Fire Risk Management Services (FRMS), effective July 1, 2023.

FRMS will provide streamlined services to the fire service community by offering a multi-line
risk-pool providing employee benefits and workers’ compensation to eligible CA fire agencies.
FRMS will become the “one-stop shop” for insurance coverage programs for the CA fire
service community.

FRMS will draw on its combined 55 years of experience to continue to provide stable rates,
broad coverage, expanded benefits and services, and excellent customer service to its
members.

Member Services

FRMS will provide comprehensive and cost-effective coverage programs to members of the
CA fire service, retirees, and their families through a responsive risk pool. Coverage and
Service Offerings include:

o Workers’ Compensation

o Employee Benefits
FRMS is a member-driven, member-directed risk sharing pool.
FRMS provides a viable alternative to the commercial insurance market.
FRMS works collaboratively to develop effective risk management programs to reduce losses.
FRMS supports mental and physical health and wellness for firefighters and their families
through life-long support and education.
FRMS partners with the Fire Districts Association of California, California Fire Chiefs
Association, and other allied entities.



FRMS

Fire Risk Management Services

FAQ

1. What if a district is currently enrolled in one program but wants to enroll in
another? What is required?
WC program is limited to fire and existing community services districts only.
EB program is open to public agencies providing emergency services. If
eligibility aligns, members may be considered in either program following
existing established underwriting guidelines.

2. Will other program offerings be added to the employee health benefits and
workers’ compensation programs?
Ancillary programs that serve to benefit the greater membership will
regularly be reviewed by staff and presented to the FRMS Board for
consideration. The Boards have previously established as a long-term goal,
an intent to add a property & liability coverage program.

3. Will we see cost reductions from this merger / consolidation?
By streamlining and sharing services previously delivered and administered
by multiple service providers (program administration, legal counsel,
financial and claim auditors, etc.), members of FRMS will recognize a
reduction in administrative and overhead costs.



